
PZC Meeting – October 19, 2023               Page 1 of 2  

Scott Shelburne, Chairman                      City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman                     City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary              City Engineer, Tim Robertson 
Holly Knee            Baxter & Woodman, Mike Kurzy 
Tom Mayhew               Interim City Secretary, Christian Gable 
Robert Barker III  
  
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2023 - 4:30 P.M. 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

a. INVOCATION 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

This portion of the agenda consists of items considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion 
unless separate discussion is requested by a Commission member or a citizen. 
 

a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the special meeting 
held September 21, 2023. 

 
3. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on 
the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

 
 
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

(Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Board Members of the Planning 
Commission and City Staff for which no action will be taken or discussed. 
 
 

5. UPDATE ON CITY OF MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENTS (Staff) 

 
 



PZC Meeting – October 19, 2023               Page 2 of 2  

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ESCONDIDO SANDRA 
DEE LANE SECTION 1, FINAL PLAT, +/- 1.925 ACRES 

 
 
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ESCONDIDO 

GIRASOL STREET AND RESERVE, FINAL PLAT, +/- 13.384 ACRES 
 
 
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE SITE PLAN FOR 

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE PHASE 2 

 
9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
10. ADJOURN 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Closed Executive Session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government 
Code. 551.071(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.086 (Deliberations about competitive 
matters), and 551.087 (Deliberation about Economic Development Matters). 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested 
to contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for appropriate 
arrangements. 

CERTIFICATE 
I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code. 
 
DATE    
TIME   
TAKEN DOWN    

 
 

Christian Gable, Interim City Secretary 

http://www.cityofmagnolia.com/


PZC Meeting – September 21, 2023               Page 1 of 2  

Scott Shelburne, Chairman                      City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman                     City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary              City Engineer, Tim Robertson 
Holly Knee            Baxter & Woodman, Mike Kurzy 
Tom Mayhew               Interim City Secretary, Christian Gable 
Robert Barker III  
  
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING – SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

A meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was held on September 21, 2023, beginning at 4:35pm in the 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers located at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Scott Shelburne called the meeting to order at 4:35 pm. 
 
a. INVOCATION 

Tom Mayhew delivered the invocation. 
 

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chairman Shelburne led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
Chairman Shelburne called roll and certified a quorum present with the following 
Planning & Zoning Commission members in attendance: Scott Shelburne, Holly 
Knee, Josh Jakubik, Tom Mayhew, and Robert Barker III. 
 
Absent: Anne Sundquist 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

This portion of the agenda consists of items considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion 
unless separate discussion is requested by a Commission member or a citizen. 
 

a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the special meeting 
held August 17, 2023. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by Josh Jakubik and 
 seconded by Tom Mayhew, the Commission members voted, and the motion    
 carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
 

3. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 



PZC Meeting – September 21, 2023               Page 2 of 2  

(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on 
the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 
 

None 
 
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

(Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Board Members of the 
Planning Commission and City Staff for which no action will be taken or discussed.) 
None 
 

5. UPDATE ON CITY OF MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENTS (Staff) 
Planning Coordinator Christian Gable provided a spreadsheet of current development. 
Chairman Shelburne informed of development progress within the Heritage Green 
development: All permitted tenants are under construction, Starbucks has signed and 
executed their documents to develop within Heritage Green, and Jersey Mikes is expected 
to open within 4-6 weeks. 

 
6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE MAGNOLIA RIDGE 

FOREST SECTION 18, FINAL PLAT, +/- 27.570 ACRES. 
Robert Barker had questions regarding cul-de-sac dimensions, existence of an HOA, and 
possible extensions of streets shown on the plat.  
City Engineer Tim Robertson answered that the cul-de-sac dimensions are shown on the plat, 
there is an existing HOA for the development, and the streets shown on the plat will be 
extended. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve made by Holly Knee and seconded by Tom  
Mayhew, the Commission members voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 

 
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE SITE PLAN FOR 

MCDONALD’S 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve made by Robert Barker and seconded by Josh 
Jakubik, the Commission members voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 

 
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

None 
Robert Barker mentioned that he recently attended a Texas Floodplain Management 
conference and the outreach program obtained artwork about flood prevention from 
elementary schools. He passed out calendars with these drawings to commission members 
and guests. 
 



PZC Meeting – September 21, 2023               Page 3 of 2  

9. ADJOURN 
 
MOTION: Upon a motion to adjourn made by Holly Knee and seconded by Robert 
 Barker, the Commission members voted, the motion carried unanimously, and 
 Chairman Shelburne adjourned the meeting at 4:50 pm. 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
 

________________________________ 
Scott Shelburne, Chairman 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I certify this to be a true and correct copy of the minutes of the special meeting of the City of 
Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held on September 21, 2023. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Christian Gable, Interim City Secretary 
 









VICINITY MAP

NN

FINAL  PLAT
ESCONDIDO

SANDRA DEE LANE
STREET DEDICATION

SECTION 1

N

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W. Sam Houston Parkway S.            Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

GBI  PARTNERS
PHONE: 281-499-4539

4 7 2 4  V I S T A  R O A D
PASADENA, TX 77505

w w w . G B I S u r v e y . c o m

TBPELS FIRM #10130300
GBISurvey@GBISurvey.com





N









VICINITY MAP

FINAL PLAT
ESCONDIDO

GIRASOL STREET AND RESERVE

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

GBI  PARTNERS
PHONE: 281-499-4539

4 7 2 4  V I S T A  R O A D
PASADENA, TX 77505

w w w . G B I S u r v e y . c o m

TBPELS FIRM #10130300
GBISurvey@GBISurvey.com











 
 

N:\IDA\18050-04_Magnolia Pad R\500 CA\510 PERMITTING\513 AHJ CITY 
COUNTY\230915_resubmittal_site\site_response_230915.docx 

Magnolia Reserve A Site submittal  
38860-38870 Spur 149 

Magnolia, TX 77354 
City of Magnolia Project # 2325525.00 

City Comments Response, September 15, 2023 
 

 

General Comments  

1. 

COMMENT: Provide drawings and plans for site elevation, including building heights and 
elevation schedule 

 
RESPONSE: Elevations have been added to the plans.  Refer to A200-A202 

2. 

COMMENT: Provide tables and calculations showing the required and provided 
landscape ratio for the development and Magnolia Village, base site area and net 
buildable area, net and gross densities, and total floor area. 

 
RESPONSE: Table has been added to the plans.  Refer to L7-02. 

3. 

COMMENT: Provide a copy of the metes and bounds of the pad sites provided. 
 

RESPONSE: A copy of the metes and bounds have been added.  
 

4. 

COMMENT: Show the proposed setbacks and bufferyards for the development. 
 
RESPONSE:  All the easements are shown on C07. They match the recorded plat.  
 

5. 

COMMENT: Indicate the land use for each site. 
 
RESPONSE: The site will be used for mercantile development.  The tenants are to be 

determined. They will be a mix of business, mercantile or restaurant.  
 

6.. 

COMMENT: Indicate where the proposed utility easements are located as approved in 
the water, sanitary, drainage, and pavement plans. 

 
RESPONSE: All existing easements are shown on C07. They match the recorded plat.  

The proposed water meter utility easements are shown C0.8.  
 

7. 

COMMENT: The Magnolia Village Planned Development Amendment was approved July 
11, 2023. Per the Magnolia Village Planned Development Agreement:  

a. Standard signage and lighting are allowed. Provide the documentation and plans for  
review. 
b. Note the location and dimension of fire lane access.  
c. Draw the sidewalk's location and width along Magnolia Village Drive.  
d. Revise the application to list current zoning as Auto-Urban Commercial and Mixed 
Use Residential. 



 

 

 
RESPONSE:  
a. Proposed signage is shown on A011. Design of signage will be submitted in 

separate submittal. The lighting matches adjacent lot and photometric with lights is 
shown on E001. 

b. Fire lane is shown on A011. 
c. Sidewalk is 8 ft and dimension has been added to C07. 
d. The application has been revised.  

 





wkalkman
Text Box
/ Mixed Use Residential





RETAIL BUILDING A1 - 38860 SPUR 149
RETAIL BUILDING A2 - 38870 SPUR 149

CITY OF MAGNOLIA
 MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS 77354

LJA JOB NO.  1725-0077

July 2023

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

MAGNOLIA RETAIL CENTER
SITEWORK TO SERVE

COVER SHEET

C01 OF 20

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04



GENERAL NOTES

C02 OF 20

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

“ ”

”
”

“ ”

” ”

“ ” “ ”

”

”

”
”
”
”
”

”

”

”

” ” ”
” ” ”

”

”

WATER LINE CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1)    WATER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST CITY OF

MAGNOLIA INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN MANUAL, STANDARD SPECIFICATION, AND
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

2)    ALL 4” THROUGH 12” WATER LINE TO BE AWWA C-900 PVC DR-18 BLUE PRESSURE
RATED WATER MAIN WITH 2” AND SMALLER WATER SERVICE LINE TO BE CONTINUOUS
TYPE K COPPER TUBING PER COH STANDARD SPECIFICATION SECTION 02503. ALL 4”
THRU 54” DI PIPE WATER LINES SHALL BE AWWA C151 WITH INSIDE LINING WITH AWWA
C104 AND DOUBLE WRAPPED WITH 8-MIL POLYETHYLENE SHEETS.

3)    CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT PIPE
MOVEMENT. USE RESTRAINED JOINTS (MEGALUG)  WHERE PREVENTING MOVEMENT OF PIPE IS
NECESSARY DUE TO THRUST.

4)   ALL WATER LINES UNDER PROPOSED OR FUTURE PAVING AND TO A POINT OF ONE (1)
FOOT BACK OF ALL PROPOSED OR  FUTURE CURBS SHALL BE ENCASED IN BANK  SAND
TO 12"  OVER PIPE  AND BACKFILLED WITH CEMENT STABILIZED SAND TO WITHIN ONE
(1)  FOOT OF SUBGRADE.

5)    ALL WATER LINE AND SEWER LINE CROSSINGS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER CITY OF
MAGNOLIA AND TCEQ REGULATIONS.

6)   ALL WATER VALVES SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INS TALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LATEST EDITION OF AWWA C-500 AND SHALL BE OF THE RESILIENT SEAT TYPE. ALL GATE
VALVES WILL OPEN COUNTERCLOCKWISE.

7)   ALL WATER LINES TO BE DISINFECTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH AWWA C-651 AND THE
TEXAS STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. AT LEAST ONE BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLE
SHALL BE COLLECTED FOR EVERY 1,000 LINEAR FEET OF WATER LINE AND SHALL BE
REPEATED IF CONTMINATION PERSISTS.

8)   ALL BELOW GRADE VALVES SHALL BE GASKETED, HUB-END GATE VALVES WITH A
CAST IRON BOX, EXCEPT WHERE FLANGES ARE CALLED OUT ON THE PLANS.

9)   4” THRU 12" FIT TINGS SHALL BE CEMENT MORTAR LINED COMPACT DUCTILE IRON
PRESSURE FITTINGS PER ANSI A21.53, OR   PUSH ON FITTINGS PER ANSI A21.10
PRESSURE RATED AT 250 PSIG.

10)  HYDROSTATIC TESTING: ALL WATER PIPE SHALL BE TESTED FOR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH   THE LATEST CITY OF MAGNOLIA AND TCEQ STANDARD
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS. TESTS ARE TO BE PERFORMED ON THE ENTIRE
FOOTAGE OF WATER PIPE LINE INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT.

11)   ALL WATER LINES TO HAVE 4' MINIMUM COVER TO FINISHED GRADE AND MINIMUM 12"
CLEARANCE TO OTHER UTILITIES AT CROSSING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.
ALL WATER LINE INSTALLED OVER 8' DEEP SHALL UTILIZE RESTRAINED JOINT FITTINGS.

12)  CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP WATER PIPE CLEAN AND CAPPED (OR OTHERWISE
EFFECTIVELY COVERED) OPEN PIPE ENDS TO EXCLUDE INSECTS, ANIMALS OR OTHER
SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION FROM UNFINISHED PIPE LINES AT TIMES WHEN
CONSTRUCTION IS NOT IN PROGRESS.

GRADING NOTES
1)   GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY THE SUITABILITY

OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS INCLUDING GRADES AND
DIMENSIONS BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION. THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED
IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

2)   BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BENCHMARK
ELEVATION AND NOTIFY ENGINEER IF ANY DISCREPANCY AND/OR CONFLICT IS FOUND.

3)   CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THERE IS POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM THE PROPOSED
BUILDINGS AND NO PONDING IN PAVED AREAS, AND SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF ANY
GRADING DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND IN THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED GRADES
PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF PAVEMENT OR UTILITIES.

4)   CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL MANHOLE COVERS, VALVE COVERS, VAULT LIDS,
FIRE HYDRANTS, POWER POLES, GUY WIRES, AND TELEPHONE BOXES THAT ARE TO
REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

5)   ALL EXISTING CONCRETE PAVING, SIDEWALK, AND CURB DEMOLITION SHALL BE
REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF BY CONTRACTOR. DISPOSAL SHALL BE AT AN APPROVED
OFF-SITE, LAWFUL LOCATION, UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNER.



TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

PLAT 1 OF 3
(RECORDED)

C03 OF 20



TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

PLAT 2 OF 3
(RECORDED)

C04 OF 20



C05

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

PLAT 3 OF 3
(RECORDED)

C05 OF 20



150' H.L.&P. CO. ESMT.
FILE No. 8114818

O.P.R.M.C.T.

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

THIS 0.374 ACRE / 16,283 SQ FTIS HEREBY DEDICATED TO THEPUBLIC FOR R.O.W. PURPOSES.

20'  STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2020094320

O.P.R.M.C.T.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

15' BL

SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.
FILE No. 2018052949

O.P.R.M.C.T.

N 88°36'9" E1933.92'

HAM
PTO

N
 TILLO

N
S

EDW
IN

 ALLARD

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

831.73'

S.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022014482
M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

S.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016601

M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

8' U.E.

8' U.E.

10' S.S.E.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

EXISTING
CONDITIONS

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C06 OF 20



THIS 0.374 ACRE / 16,283 SQ FTIS HEREBY DEDICATED TO THEPUBLIC FOR R.O.W. PURPOSES.

ONLY

VAN

VA
N

VA
N

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.
FILE No. 2018052949

O.P.R.M.C.T.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

831.73'

8' U.E.

8' U.E.

10' S.S.E.

50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

DIMENSIONAL
CONTROL PLAN

GENERAL SITE NOTES:

C07 OF 20

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

wkalkman
Length Measurement
8'-0"

wkalkman
Length Measurement
8'-0"

wkalkman
Cloud

wkalkman
Cloud



227.4

ONLY

VAN

VA
N

VA
N

50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

RED CREEK CIRCLE

(50' R.O.W.)

SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.
FILE No. 2018052949

O.P.R.M.C.T.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

831.73'

8' U.E.

8' U.E.

10' S.S.E.

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

THIS 0.374 ACRE / 16,283 SQ FTIS HEREBY DEDICATED TO THEPUBLIC FOR R.O.W. PURPOSES.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

GENERAL NOTES:

LEGEND

FDC

UTILITY PLAN

C08 OF 20

SANITARY SEWER NOTES: SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

WATER LINE CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

FDC

FDC



SPUR 149

SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.
FILE No. 2018052949

O.P.R.M.C.T.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

831.73'

8' U.E.

8' U.E.

10' S.S.E.

50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

RED CREEK CIRCLE

(50' R.O.W.)

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

THIS 0.374 ACRE / 16,283 SQ FTIS HEREBY DEDICATED TO THEPUBLIC FOR R.O.W. PURPOSES.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

15' BL

ONLY

VAN

VA
N

VA
N

GRADING NOTE:

GRADING & PAVING KEYED NOTES:

LEGEND

GRADING & PAVING
PLAN

PAVING NOTES:

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C09 OF 20



227.4

ONLY

VAN

VA
N

VA
N

50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

RED CREEK CIRCLE

(50' R.O.W.)

SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'488,854 SQ. FT.
11.223 AC.

831.73'

S.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022014482
M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

S.S.E.FILE NO. 2022016601
M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599
M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

8' U.E.

8' U.E.

10' S.S.E.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599
M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

STORM SEWER LEGEND

STORM SEWER NOTES:

STORM SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

LEGEND

STORM SEWER PLAN

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C10 OF 20C10 OF 20



50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

RED CREEK CIRCLE

(50' R.O.W.)

SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.
FILE No. 2018052949

O.P.R.M.C.T.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

C1

L1

C3

C4

C15

C16

20.00'

S02°44'01"E 370.23'

831.73'

1
0

'
W

. S
. E

.

1
0

'
W

. S
. E

.

S.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022014482
M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

S.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016601

M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

8' U.E.

8' U.E.

10' S.S.E.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

ONLY

VAN

VA
N

VA
N

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

50' BRIDGETEX PIPELINE COMPANY, LLCM.C.C.F. No. 2013079805 O.P.R.M.C.T.

150' H.L.&P. CO. ESMT.
M.C.C.F. No. 8114818

O.P.R.M.C.T.

227.4 DRAINAGE AREA MAP LEGEND

A1

Total Drainage Area =  4.80 Acres

DRAINAGE AREA MAP

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C11 OF 20



STORM SEWER CALCULATIONS

C12 OF 20

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04



ONLY

VAN

VA
N

VA
N

50'R.O.W.

100'
R.O.W.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

SP
U

R
 1

49
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

20' R.O.W.
AQUISITION

RED CREEK CIRCLE

(50' R.O.W.)

SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.
FILE No. 2018052949

O.P.R.M.C.T.

N 88°36'9" E1933.92'

HAM
PTO

N
 TILLO

N
S

EDW
IN

 ALLARD

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

C3

C4

C15

C16

20.00'

S02°44'01"E 370.23'

831.73'

S.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022014482
M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

S.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016601

M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

8' U.E.

8' U.E.

10' S.S.E.

STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2022016599M.C.O.P.R.R.P.

150' H.L.&P. CO. ESMT.
FILE No. 8114818

O.P.R.M.C.T.

1.151 ACRE
SURFACE USE AGREEMENTBALL PARK ENERGY, LLC ANDSYDRI ENERGY, INC.

FILE No. 2018052949
O.P.R.M.C.T.

THIS 0.374 ACRE / 16,283 SQ FTIS HEREBY DEDICATED TO THEPUBLIC FOR R.O.W. PURPOSES.

20'  STM.S.E.
FILE NO. 2020094320

O.P.R.M.C.T.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 'D'
488,854 SQ. FT.

11.223 AC.

STORM WATER
POLLUTION

PREVENTION PLAN

NOTES:

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS

MAINTENANCE

LEGEND

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C13 OF 20



VA
N

150' H.L.&P. CO. ESMT.

FILE No. 8114818

O.P.R.M.C.T.

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

STORM CROSSING
PIPELINE P&P

C14 OF 20



WATER DETAILS

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C15 OF 20



SANITARY SEWER
DETAILS

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C16 OF 20



STORM SEWER
DETAILS

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C17 OF 20



PAVEMENT DETAILS

18"

18"

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C18 OF 20



STORM WATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION PLAN DETAILS

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C19 OF 20



CENTERPOINT
ACCESS  DETAILS

CENTERPOINT
ACCESS  DETAILS

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

D

CHECKED:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

CM MFM

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as
the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted
and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,
spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of
plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can
legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

C

11
1 

Tr
av

is
 S

tre
et

, H
ou

st
on

, T
ex

as
 7

70
02

   
  7

13
.5

95
.2

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

w
w

w
.id

en
tit

ya
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

CIVIL:
LJA Engineering
1904 W Grand Parkway N,
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77449
Phone    (713) 451 2861
Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:
LJA Engineering
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 341 8091
Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:
CJG Engineers
3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305
Houston, TX 77042
Phone    (713) 780-3345
Fax    (713) 780-3712
Britt G. Gardner

MEP:
Salas O'Brien
10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 900
Houston, TX 77064
Phone    (281) 664-1900
Israel Moreno

OWNER:
GC Magnolia, L.P.
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE:
Gulf Coast Commercial Group
788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.
Suite 206
Houston, TX 77024
Phone    (713) 412-5873
Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com
David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 AND A2
38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

18050-04

C20 OF 20



O
N

L
Y

V
A

N

V
A

N

V

A

N

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

ST

ST

S

T

S

T

S

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

831.73'

10' W.S.E.

E
X

.
 
1
8
"
 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

E
X

.
 
1
8
"
 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

E

X

.

 

1

2

"

 

S

A

N

I

T

A

R

Y

 

S

E

W

E

R

H

L

 

&

 

P

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

&

 

T

R

A

N

S

M

I

S

S

I

O

N

 

L

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

H

L

 

&

 

P

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

&

 

T

R

A

N

S

M

I

S

S

I

O

N

 

L

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

H

L

 

&

 

P

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

&

 

T

R

A

N

S

M

I

S

S

I

O

N

 

L

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(148) PPL

(156) DWM

(69) DV

(149) DV

(69) DV

(34) DV

(29) DV

(121) DWM

(130) PPL

(2) PC

(38) CW

(61) MF

(974 sf) BG-SS

(72) MF

(66) DV

(24) PPL

(51) DV

(19) PPL

(66) DV

(24) PPL

(1) VC

(69) DV

(1) VC

(122) DV

(1) VC

(39) MF

(1) PC

(89) PPL

(39) MF

(43) MF

(84) DV

(1) PC

(47) MF

(39) CW

(47) MF

(39) CW

(23) CW

(14) MF

(980 sf) BG-SS

(24) CW

(13) MF

(54) CW

(23) CW

(27) MF

(25) CW

(27) MF

(978 sf) BG-SS

(18) MF

(19) MF

(1) PC

(47) MF

(39) CW

(23) CW

(22) CW

(979 sf) BG-SS

(22) CW

(23) CW

(124) PPL

(96) DWM

(1) PC

(1,206 sf) BG-SS

(137) PPL

(136) DWM

(2,487 sf) BG-SS

(5) PC

(2) SM-LG

(3) SM-LG

(4,913 sf) BG-SS

NO TREES TO BE PLANTED

IN SANITARY EASEMENT

OR ALONG SANITARY LINE

NO TREES TO BE PLANTED

IN HL&P EASEMENT

OR ALONG TRANSMISSION LINES

(996 sf) BG-SS

(76) MF

(76) MF

(57) MF

(49) CW

(13) TUL VIO

(7) R4

(20) DV

(237 sf) BG-SS

(20) DV

(7) R4

(13) TUL VIO

(1,056 sf) BG-SS

(1,523 sf) BG-SS

(5) PC

(27) TUL VIO

(6) R4

(21) DV

(21) DV

(8) R4

(15) TUL VIO

(1,122 sf) BG-SS

(320 sf) BG-SS

(19) DV

(6) R4

(9) TUL VIO

(4,244 sf) BG-SS

(459 sf) BG-SS

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

PC Pistacia chinensis / Chinese Pistache 16

FLOWERING TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

SM-LG Magnolia grandiflora `Little Gem` / Southern Magnolia 5

VC Vitex agnus-castus / Vitex Tree 3

SHRUB AREAS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

PPL Loropetalum chinense `Purple Pixie` / Purple Pixie Loropetalum 695

DWM Myrica cerifera `Pumila` / Dwarf Wax Myrtle 555

R4 Rosa x `Nearly Wild` / Nearly Wild Rose 34

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

DV Dietes vegeta / African Iris 909

CW Sphagneticola trilobata / Creeping Wedelia 443

MF Stipa tenuissima / Mexican Feathergrass 722

TUL VIO Tulbaghia violacea / Society Garlic 77

SOD/SEED CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

BG-SS Cynodon dactylon / Bermuda Grass - Solid Sod 31,635 sf

2023-05-25 07:56

PLANT SCHEDULE

L7-01

LANDSCAPE LAYOUT PLAN

Drawing Scale is 1” = 20’

(Original size is 24 x 36")

10

20 40ft

0

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MATCHLINE 'A', SEE DETAIL (L7-02)



S

T

10' W.S.E.

(2,911 sf) BG-SS

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

PC Pistacia chinensis / Chinese Pistache 16

FLOWERING TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

SM-LG Magnolia grandiflora `Little Gem` / Southern Magnolia 5

VC Vitex agnus-castus / Vitex Tree 3

SHRUB AREAS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

PPL Loropetalum chinense `Purple Pixie` / Purple Pixie Loropetalum 695

DWM Myrica cerifera `Pumila` / Dwarf Wax Myrtle 555

R4 Rosa x `Nearly Wild` / Nearly Wild Rose 34

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

DV Dietes vegeta / African Iris 909

CW Sphagneticola trilobata / Creeping Wedelia 443

MF Stipa tenuissima / Mexican Feathergrass 722

TUL VIO Tulbaghia violacea / Society Garlic 77

SOD/SEED CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

BG-SS Cynodon dactylon / Bermuda Grass - Solid Sod 31,635 sf

2023-05-25 07:56

PLANT SCHEDULE

L7-02

LANDSCAPE LAYOUT PLAN

Drawing Scale is 1” = 20’

(Original size is 24 x 36")

10

20 40ft

0

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MATCHLINE 'A', SEE DETAIL (L7-01)



DECIDUOUS TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL HEIGHT

PC Pistacia chinensis / Chinese Pistache

65 gal

2.5" Cal 8` - 10`

FLOWERING TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL HEIGHT

SM-LG

Magnolia grandiflora `Little Gem` / Southern Magnolia 45 gal

2.5" 8` - 10`

VC

Vitex agnus-castus / Vitex Tree 45 gal

2.5" 6` - 8`

SHRUB AREAS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT HEIGHT SPREAD

PPL

Loropetalum chinense `Purple Pixie` / Purple Pixie Loropetalum 5 gal

24" 24"

DWM

Myrica cerifera `Pumila` / Dwarf Wax Myrtle 3 gal

18" 18"

R4

Rosa x `Nearly Wild` / Nearly Wild Rose 3 gal

24" 24"

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT HEIGHT SPREAD

DV

Dietes vegeta / African Iris 3 gal

24" 12"

CW

Sphagneticola trilobata / Creeping Wedelia 1 gal

12" 12"

MF

Stipa tenuissima / Mexican Feathergrass 3 gal

12" 12"

PLANT SCHEDULE

Detail Callout Legend:

Detail Callout Legend:

Detail Callout Legend:

NOTE:

Common Name Planting Distance

SPACING CHART

Plants

required per sq/ft
Spacing

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

5

6

3

4

2

1

1

2

3

2"

6
"

PLAN SINGLE

PLAN MULTI

3
'
 
M

i
n

.

6
"
 
M

i
n

.

12" Min.

V
a

r
i
e

s

EQ

E

Q

EQ

1.  Staple Nail.

2.  1/8" Aircraft Cable Tree

Guy

     7x7 Strands.

3.  Rubber Tie, Black.

4.  Double Crimped Clamp.

5.  Tree Trunk.

6.  Metal Stake.

   From Curb

1.   Tree Tie Detail, See Detail B,

      This Sheet.

2.   Metal T-Post, Drive

      Stakes Min. 3' Into The Ground.

      Poles Shall be Parallel And

      Vertical, Top Of Stake Shall Be

      Even. (3-Min. 30 Gal. And Larger,

      2 Min. Smaller Than 30 Gal.

3.   2" Dia. x 24" Long Perforated

      P.V.C. Pipe (2 Per tree).

4.   2" Shredded Hardwood Mulch.

5.   3" Soil Saucer.

6.   Compacted Backfill Mix.

7.   Existing Subgrade.

4.61

2.60

1.78

1.66

1.15

 .50

 .28

 .18

 .12

 .0748" O.C.

36" O.C.

30" O.C.

24" O.C.

18" O.C.

12" O.C.

10" O.C.

 9" O.C.

 8" O.C.

 6" O.C.

1/2 plant spacing

unless noted in

Table(Right)

1.  Spacing As Noted.

2.  Typical Plant Location.

3.  Edge of planting ( Steele edging,

     curb, walls...etc) as defined on

     plan See Detail F, This Sheet

     For Steele Edge Planting Section

Contractor shall use this spacing

chart to determine total Quantities

of Shrubs and Groundcover. Contractor

shall round total up to nearest whole

plant.  The Contractor shall be

responsible for providing all plantings

necessary to fill all planting areas

shown on the plans, based upon plant

spaces provided by the spacing

diagram and chart.  Any quantities

given by the owner or landscape

architect,or determined by the

contractor shall be FOR REFERENCE

ONLY.The contractor shall be

responsible for all costs associated with

underestimates.

Detail Callout Legend:

1.  Lawn

2.  Shovel Cut Bed Edge

3.  Prepared bed.

NOTE:

Contractor shall edge at all

shrub beds adjacent to turf,

unless otherwise noted on

plans.

1

2

3

NTS

Detail Callout Legend:

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

3
"
 
M

i
n

.

 
1
/
2

C
o
n
t
a
i
n
e
r

H
e
i
g
h
t

2
"
 
M

i
n
.

1
"
 
M

i
n

.

1.   Plant.

2.   Top Of Rootball To Be

      Flush With Grade.

3.   2" Shredded Black Hardwood

      Mulch

4.   Rootball.

5.   Planting Mix Per Soils Analysis.

6.   Compacted Prepared Planting

      Mix With Parent Material.

7.   3" Scarification Layer.

8.   Undisturbed Soil.

9.   Concrete Curb or sidewalk (If 

      Applicable)

C
o
n
t
a
i
n
e
r

D
e
p
t
h

M
i
n
 
8
"

SHOVEL CUT EDGING ALONG

ALL SHRUB BEDS UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE

PLANS

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

PAD A SITE WORK

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

NTS

SHRUB/GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

D

NTS

SHOVEL CUT EDGING DETAIL

E

NTS

TREE STAKING DETAIL

A

NTS

TREE TIE DETAIL

B

NTS

SHRUB/GROUNDCOVER SPACING

C

L7-03

LANDSCAPE DETAILS



O
N

L
Y

V
A

N

V
A

N

V

A

N

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S

T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

S
T

ST

ST

S

T

S

T

S

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

831.73'

10' W.S.E.

E
X

.
 
1
8
"
 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

E
X

.
 
1
8
"
 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

E

X

.

 

1

2

"

 

S

A

N

I

T

A

R

Y

 

S

E

W

E

R

H

L

 

&

 

P

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

&

 

T

R

A

N

S

M

I

S

S

I

O

N

 

L

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

H

L

 

&

 

P

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

&

 

T

R

A

N

S

M

I

S

S

I

O

N

 

L

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

H

L

 

&

 

P

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

&

 

T

R

A

N

S

M

I

S

S

I

O

N

 

L

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

M BF

1"

1"

1

1

4"

3

4"

3

4"

1"

1

1

2"

20.81

1

1

2

"

1

1

4"

1

1

4"

1"

1

1

4"

1"

1"

1

1

4"

3

4"

3

4"

3

4"

1"

1

1

2"

3

4"

1

1

4"

1"

3

4"

3

4"

3

4"

3

4"

1"

3

4"

1"

1"

1

1

4"

1

1

4"

3

4"

1"

1"

1"

1"

611.2

1

1

2

"

3

4"

1"

1

1

4"

1"

3

4"

19.08

1

1

2

"

3

4"

1"

1014.9

1

1

2

"

3

4"

1"

1

1

4"

3

4"

1

1

4"

1"

FS

3

4"

3

4"

3

4"

1"

3

4"

3

4"

1"

1"

1

1

2"

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F F

F

F

F

F

F
F

E

E2

E3

E4E5

E6

E7

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

2"

3

4"

917.5

1

1

2

"

3"

1"

1110.0

1

1

2

"

RS

C

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"
6"

6"6"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"
6"

6"
6"

1"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

3

4"

3

4"

10.94

1

1

2

"

6"6"

6"6" 1

1

4"

1

1

4"

3

4"

1"

3

4"

6"6"

6"

3

4"

1"

205

1"

12.03

1

1

2

"

6"

3

4"

1

2"

3.9614

1

1

2

"

1

2"

20.67

1

1

2

"

1

2"

1

2"

1

2"

2.2715

1

1

2

"

6"

6"

6"

6"

3

4"

176.5

1

1

2

"

16.32

1

1

2

"

1

1

2"

L8-01

IRRIGATION LAYOUT PLAN

Drawing Scale is 1” = 20’

(Original size is 24 x 36")

10

20 40ft

0

MATCHLINE 'A', SEE DETAIL (L8-02)
(SEE SHEET L8-02 FOR

COMPLETE IRRIGATION

SCHEDULE)

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354



S

T

10' W.S.E.

1

2"

3

4"

1

1

4"

3

4"

3

4"

3

4"

1611.0

1

1

2

"

133

1"

3

4"

1226.6

1

1

2

"

L8-02

IRRIGATION SCHEDULE

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

MATCHLINE 'A', SEE DETAIL (L8-01)

(SEE SHEET L8-02 FOR COMPLETE

IRRIGATION SCHEDULE)



SYMBOL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION QTY

Hunter MP Corner PROS-06

Turf Rotator, 6" (15.24cm) pop-up (2.76 bar), MP

Rotator nozzle.  T=Turquoise adj arc 45-105.

12

Hunter MP Strip PROS-06

Turf Rotator, 6" (15.24 cm) pop-up (2.76 bar), MP

Rotator nozzle. LST=Ivory left strip, SST=Brown side

strip, RST=Copper right strip.

16

Hunter MP1000 PROS-06

Turf Rotator, 6" (15.24 cm) pop-up (2.76 bar), MP

Rotator nozzle.  M=Maroon adj arc 90 to 210,

L=Light Blue 210 to 270 arc, O=Olive 360 arc.

110

Hunter MP2000 PROS-06

Turf Rotator, 6" (15.24 cm) pop-up (2.76 bar), MP

Rotator nozzle.  K=Black adj arc 90-210, G=Green

adj arc 210-270, R=Red 360 arc.

68

Hunter MP3000 PROS-06

Turf Rotator, 6" (15.24 cm) pop-up (2.76 bar), MP

Rotator nozzle. B=Blue adj arc 90-210, Y=Yellow adj

arc 210-270, A=Gray 360 arc.

25

Hunter MP800SR PROS-06

Turf Rotator, 6.0" pop-up (2.76 bar), MP Rotator

nozzle. ADJ=Orange and Gray ( arc 90-210),

360=Lime Green and Gray (arc 360)

5

Hunter PROS-06-PCN

Flood Bubbler, 6.0" pop-up.

46

SYMBOL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION QTY

Hunter ICZ-151-XL-40

Drip Control Zone Kit.  1-1/2" ICV Globe Valve with

1" HY100 filter system.  Pressure Regulation: 40psi.

Flow Range: 20 GPM to 60 GPM.  120 mesh

stainless steel screen. 1-1/2" inlet x single 2" outlet

7

Pipe Transition Point in Drip Box

Pipe transition point from PVC lateral to drip tubing

with riser in 6in. drip box.

23

Netafim TL050MFV-1

Automatic flush valve, 1/2" male pipe thread.

21

Hunter PLD-AVR

PLD-AVR allows for air to escape a RESIDENTIAL

drip irrigation system to prevent blockage and water

hammering. 1/2" MPT connection with 80 PSI

maximum rating.

8

Hunter ECO-ID

ECO-ID: 1/2" FPT connection with 12-60 PSI

operating pressure.  Specify with Hunter SJ swing

joint.

1

Hunter ECO-ID

ECO-ID: 1/2" FPT connection with 12-60 PSI

operating pressure.  Specify with Hunter SJ swing

joint.

1

Hunter ECO-ID

ECO-ID: 1/2" FPT connection with 12-60 PSI

operating pressure.  Specify with Hunter SJ swing

joint.

1

Hunter ECO-ID

ECO-ID: 1/2" FPT connection with 12-60 PSI

operating pressure.  Specify with Hunter SJ swing

joint.

1

F

A

E

E2

E3

E4

IRRIGATION SCHEDULE
Hunter ECO-ID

ECO-ID: 1/2" FPT connection with 12-60 PSI

operating pressure.  Specify with Hunter SJ swing

joint.

1

Hunter ECO-ID

ECO-ID: 1/2" FPT connection with 12-60 PSI

operating pressure.  Specify with Hunter SJ swing

joint.

1

Hunter ECO-ID

ECO-ID: 1/2" FPT connection with 12-60 PSI

operating pressure.  Specify with Hunter SJ swing

joint.

1

Area to Receive Dripline

Netafim TLDL-09-18

Techline Pressure Compensating Landscape

Dripline. 0.9 GPH emitters at 18" O.C. Dripline

laterals spaced at 18" apart, with emitters offset for

triangular pattern. Surface and Sub Surface

Installations. UV Resistant.

9,187 l.f.

SYMBOL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION QTY

Hunter ICV-G - Remote Control Valve

1", 1-1/2", 2", and 3" Plastic Electric Remote Control

Valves, Globe Configuration, with NPT Threaded

Inlet/Outlet, for Commercial/Municipal Use.

11

LASCO Fittings TUBV-SC

1", 1-1/2", 2", and 3" Plastic Full Block True Union

Ball Valve.  Shut Off/Isolation Valve to Eliminate

Water Hammer.  Install same size as mainline.

7

Hunter ICV-G 2"

1", 1-1/2", 2", and 3" Plastic Electric Master Valve,

Globe Configuration, with NPT Threaded Inlet/Outlet,

for Commercial/Municipal Use.

1

Febco 825Y 2"

Reduced Pressure Backflow Preventer

1

Hunter PC-400 w/ (01) PCM-300 & (01) PCM-900

Light Commercial & Residential Controller, 16-station

expanded module controller, 120 VAC, Outdoor

model

1

Hunter MINI-CLIK-NO

Rain Sensor, normally open, mount as noted

1

Hunter FLOW-CLIK-300

Flow Sensor SOV with Interface Panel, 3" Schedule

40 Sensor Body, 24 VAC, 2 amp, install Interface

Panel as required.

1

Water Meter 2"

2" IRRIGATION METER

1

Irrigation Lateral Line: PVC Schedule 40
6,459 l.f.

Irrigation Mainline: PVC Schedule 40
1,784 l.f.

Pipe Sleeve: (2) 6" PVC Sleeves - Schedule 40

858.5 l.f.

E5

E6

E7

BF

C

RS

FS

M

L8-03

IRRIGATION SCHEDULE

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354



1
8
"
 
M

I
N

.

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

F
I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
G

R
A

D
E

2
4
"
 
M

A
X

.

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

IRRIGATION NOTES

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

Wiring In

 Conduit

Lateral

Pipe

SECTION VIEW

Mainline, Lateral,

And Wiring In

The Same Trench

NOTES:

PLAN VIEW

Wire W/O

Conduit

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

NOTE:

See Irrigation Legend For Full

Details, Sizing And Requirements.

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.
 
T

O

NOTE:

All pipe fittings above ground

shall be copper

FEBCO MODEL 825Y

Pressure Vacuum Breaker

or approved equal

as per local requirements

Mainline

Pipe

1.  Paving

2.  Trench

3.  Sleeves

4.  PVC Cap, Typ.

1.  Finished Grade.

2.  Lateral Line Size As Per Plan.

3.  Mainline Size as Per Plan.

4.  Tubing Or Wiring: Tape And Bundle

     At 10'-0" Intervals.

5.  Typical Lateral Line Trenching:

     Snake Through Trench

SECTION

PLAN

A. Except as otherwise provided, the contractor shall procure all

permits and licenses, pay all charges & fees and give all

notices necessary & incidental to the due lawful prosecution of

the work.

B.  The contractor shall follow the local municipal Public Works

specifications for hot taps & installation of irrigation system.

C. The contractor shall notify pertinent utility companies 48 hours

prior to construction for current tility locations.  Extreme care

hall be exercised in excavating and working near existing

utilities.  The contractor shall verify the location & condition of

all utilities and be responsible for any damage to utilities.

D. The contractor shall not willfully install the sprinkler system as

shown on the drawings when it is obvious in the field that

obstructions, grade differences or differences in the areas

dimensions exist that might not have been considered in the

engineering.  Such obstructions or differences shall be

brought to the attention of the owner.  In the event this

notification is not performed, the irrigation contractor shall

assume full responsibility for any revisions necessary.

E. The drawings are diagrammatic.  All irrigation mainlines,

lateral lines, valves, wire and fittings shall be placed in

landscape areas.  Gate valves, and remote control valves

shall be places in shrub beds whenever possible.

F. Avoid existing or future locations of trees and tree root balls

when laying pipe.

G. The contractor shall clearly mark all exposed excavations,

materials and equipment. cover or barricade trenches when

the contractor is not on site.

H. The contractor shall adjust the arc angle of the irrigation heads

for even cover.  Head layout shall be head to head coverage.

All nozzles shall  have matching precipitation rates.

I. The contractor shall at all times protect his work from damage

and theft. In the event of damage or theft, the contractor shall

replace all damaged or stolen parts until the work is accepted

in writing by owner.

J.  Top Of all Valve Boxes To be Flush With Finished Grade in

seeded areas, (Sodded Areas set 1" Above Finished Grade,

Shrub areas set flush with top of mulch).

1.  Pressure Vacuum Breaker

     Assembly To Be 18" Min. Above

     Highest Head

2.  Gate Valves.

3.  Brass Union.

4.  Copper Pipe, Wrap With Thermo

     Wrap For Protection.

5.  At Point Where Copper Meets

    PVC, Use Copper Female

    Adapter & PVC Male Adapter.

6. Gorilla Cage, size as needed, set in

    conc. footing as per manufacturers

    specifications

Notes:

1.   All PVC Irrigation

     Sleeves To be  Sch. 40

     PVC  Pipe.

2.  All Elbows To Be lose fit

     and watertight.

3.  Where There Is More

     Than One Sleeve,

     Extend The

     Smaller Sleeve 12"

     Minimum

     Above Finished Grade.

4.  Mechanically Tamp soil

     around each  sleeve To

     95% Proctor.

1.  To Valves.

2.  Irrigation Mainline

     (See Legend For Size).

3.  Gate Valve or Master Valve (Mainline Size) (See plan).

4.  Backflow Prevention As Approved

     Per City Requirements.

5.  Water Meter As Approved Per

     City Requirements.

6.  Point Of Connection. Verify

     Location In Field.

1.  Sleeve Below All Hardscape Elements With Class 200PVC

     Twice The Diameter Of The Pipe Or Wire Bundle Within.

2.  For Pipe And Wire Burial Depths See Specifications.

1.  Run Wiring Above or  Beside

     Mainline. Tape And Bundle At 10Ft

     Intervals.

2.  All Solvent Weld Plastic Piping To

     Be Snaked In Trench As Shown.

3.  Tie 24" Loop In All Wiring At

     Changes Of Direction Of 30° Or

     Greater. Untie After all

     Connections Have Been Made.

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

A

Irrigation Notes

Not to Scale

B

Backflow Prevention

Not to Scale

C

HQ33 Quick Coupling Valve

Not to Scale

D

Gate Valve

Not to Scale

E

Sleeving Detail

Not to Scale

F

Typical Diagram - Point of Connection

Not to Scale

G

Pipe & Wire Trenching

Not to Scale

H

Wiring In Trench

Not to Scale

NOTE: Furnish fittings and piping nominally sized identical

to nominal quick coupling valve inlet size.

6

1

2

3

4

5

1 2

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

1

4

123456

1 2 3

1

2

3

4

5

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.  Finished Grade/Top of Mulch.

2.  Quick Coupling Valve:

     Hunter HQ-33DLRC-R 3/4",

     Two Piece Body with 3/4"

     inlet and 3/4" key outlet

3.  Valve Box with purple cover

4.  6" depth min. of 3/4" washed gravel

     with commercial grade weed

     barrier

5.  Hunter HSJ-0 Series Swing Joint,

     size as required

6.  PVC Sch. 80 Nipple 3/4"

     (Length as Required)

7.  Brick Supports (2)

8.  PVC Sch. 40 Tee Or Ell. 3/4" etc.

9.  PVC Mainline Pipe.

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.  Finished Grade Lawn Areas.

2.  Finished grade Shrub Areas.

3.  Top Of Valve Box To be Flush With

     Finished Grade in seeded areas

     (Sodded Areas 1" Above Finished Grade,

     Shrub areas  set flush with top of mulch).

4.  Box Extension.

5.  Mainline.

6.  6" depth min. of 3/4" washed gravel with

     commercial grade weed barrier

7.  Gate Valve.

8.  Sch. 80 PVC Male Adapter.

4" Min.

1
2

"
 
m

i
n

.

1
8

"
 
M

i
n

.

18" Min.

3

"

1
2

"

6
"

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

L8-04

IRRIGATION DETAILS



DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.   Turf Area.

2.   Finished Grade.

3.   Pro-Spray 6" Sprinkler body, See Plan for

      specific nozzle types

4.   Hunter HSJ Series swing joint, size as required

5.   Sch. 40 PVC Tee Or Elbow.

6.   PVC Lateral Line (12" Min.

      Cover As Noted In Legend).

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.   Turf Area.

2.   Finished Grade.

3.   Pro-Spray 6" Sprinkler body with PCN-25

      Bubbler Nozzle

4.   Hunter HSJ Series swing joint, size as required

5.   Sch. 40 PVC Tee Or Elbow.

6.   PVC Lateral Line (12" Min.

      Cover As Noted In Legend).

1.  Top Of Valve Box To Be Flush

     With Finished Grade marked "2W" in

     white paint (3" ht. min.).

2.  Finished Grade

3.  Valve Box

4.  3/8" Dia. Gravel 6" Min. Depth.

5.  Filter Fabric.

6.  Brick Supports Min. (4) Per Valve Box.

7.  Wires to Controller, 36" MIN.

8.  Lateral Line

A

Turf Pop-Up Spray Detail

Not to Scale

B

Tree Bubbler Pop-Up Detail

Not to Scale

C

Two Wire Terminus Box

Not to Scale

FCT FITTING SELECTION

1 INCH

1.5 INCH

1.5 INCH

2 INCH

2 INCH

3 INCH

3 INCH

4 INCH

SCH. 40

SCH. 40

SCH. 80

SCH. 40

SCH. 80

SCH. 40

SCH. 80

SCH. 40

FCT100

FCT150

FCT158

FCT200

FCT208

FCT300

FCT308

FCT400

D

Flow-Clik

Not to Scale

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.   Model Flow-Clik - xxx

2.   Model FCT-XXX (See Plan to Size)

3.   Min. 18/2 wire to interface panel

      maximum wire distance run of 1,000'

4.   Standard Valve Box

5.   Finished Grade

6.   Mainline Pipe

7.   Master Valve

*NOTE* INLET PIPE LENGTH OF

SENSOR MUST BE MIN. 10X PIPE DIA.

STRAIGHT, CLEAN RUN OF PIPE, NO

FITTINGS OR TURNS.  OUTLET PIPE

LENGTH OF SENSOR MUST BE MIN.

5X PIPE DIA. OF STRAIGTH CLEAN

RUN OF PIPE, NO FITTINGS OR

TURNS.

E

Irrigation Controller 

Not to Scale

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

2

1

3

7

4

5

6

7

6

2

1

543

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.   Minimum clearance for door opening

2.   Model Pro-C Controller

3.   Control wire in electrical conduit. Size

      and type per electrical code

4.   1/2" Power supply conduit J-Box

      inside controller connect per local code

NOTE: Controller shall be hard-wired to grounded

            110 VAC power source

INTERIOR OR EXTERIOR WALL

1' -31/2"

1

2

3

4

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

L8-05

IRRIGATION DETAILS



DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. Id wire path twisted to next decoder

2. Dby (2)

3. Two black wires to valve

    solenoid/up to 150ft/45m

4. Model d100 decoder

5. Dby-6 (3)

6. Id wire path from controller

     allow 5ft/1.5m slack

     per decoder. 1/2 on either

     side of decoder

7. To earth ground installed

     per asic guidelines. 1 per

     12 decoders or

     every 1,000ft/330m

NOTE: All D100 DECODERS SHALL HAVE

THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS AND

CORRESPONDING COLOR ADDRESS 1 =

Black

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

NOTE:  All D200 DECODERS SHALL HAVE

THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS AND

CORRESPONDING COLOR

ADDRESS 1 = Black

ADDRESS 2 = Yellow

1. Decoder to solenoid  max run 150 ft/45m

2. Id wire path twisted to next decoder

3. Dby (4) Color coded valve wires. see

    legend for color and valve #

4. Model d200 decoder

5. Dby-6 (3)

6. Id wire path from controller allow 5ft/1.5m slack

     per decoder. 1/2 on either side of decoder

7. To earth ground installed per asic guidelines. 1 per

     12 decoders or every 1,000ft/330m

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. D400 decoder

2. Dby (2 per valve)

3. Dbr-6 (1 per connection)

4. 2 wire twisted id wire

5. To earth ground installed per asic guidelines.

    1 per 12 decoders or every 1,000 ft/330m

6. Additional valve wired in parallel

    (Max of 2 per output)

7. Ground wire

NOTE:  All D400 DECODERS SHALL HAVE

THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS AND

CORRESPONDING COLOR

ADDRESS 1 = Black

ADDRESS 2 = Yellow

ADDRESS 3 = Green

ADDRESS 4 = White

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. D600 decoder

2. Dby (2 per valve)

3. Dbr-6 (1 per connection)

4. 2 wire twisted id wire

5. To earth ground installed per asic guidelines.

    1 per 12 decoders or every 1,000 ft/330m

6. Additional valve wired in parallel

    (Max of 2 per output)

7. Ground wire

NOTE:  All D600 DECODERS SHALL HAVE

THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS AND

CORRESPONDING COLOR

ADDRESS 1 = Black       ADDRESS 4 = White

ADDRESS 2 = Yellow    ADDRESS 5 = Orange

ADDRESS 3 = Green      ADDRESS 6 = Purple

1

A

ICV 1" Globe Valve

Not to Scale

C

ICV 3" Globe Valve

Not to Scale

B

ICV 1 1/2" - 2" Globe Valve

Not to Scale

D

Node Controller

Not to Scale

E

D100 Decoder

Not to Scale

G

D400 Decoder

Not to Scale

H

D600 Decoder

Not to Scale

F

D200 Decoder

Not to Scale

610 1098

7

3

1452

610 1098

1452

610 1098

1452

1 2 3

1

7

5

6

2 3 4

2

7

1

5

6

7

3

7

3

3 43

4
3

5

7

2

1

2

2

2

6

4
3

5

7

2

2

2

2

2

2

6

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. Standard valve box

2. Finish grade

3. Remote control valve model

    ICV-101g with filter sentry

4. DBRY Waterproof connectors (2)

5. Standard valve box

6. Sch 80 t.o.e. nipple

7. Main line pipe & fittings

8. Brick supports (4)

9. 3" depth min. of 3/4" washed gravel

    with commercial grade weed

    barrier

10. PVC slip unions

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. Standard valve box

2. Finish grade

3. Remote control valve model

    ICV-151g & ICV-201g

    with filter sentry

4. DBRY Waterproof connectors (2)

5. 18-24" Coiled Wire

6. Sch 80 t.o.e. nipple

7. Main line pipe & fittings

8. Brick supports (4)

9. 3" depth min. of 3/4" washed

    gravel with commercial grade

    weed barrier

10. PVC slip unions

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. Jumbo box with extension

2. Finish grade

3. Remote control valve model

    ICV-301g with filter sentry

4. DBRY Waterproof connectors (2)

5. 18-24" Coiled Wire

6. Sch 80 t.o.e. nipple

7. Main line pipe & fittings

8. Brick supports (4)

9. 3" depth min. of 3/4" washed gravel

    with commercial grade weed

    barrier

10. PVC slip unions

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. 18-24" coiled wire

2. DBRY Waterproof connectors (2)

3. Node-x00

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

L8-06

IRRIGATION DETAILS



F.G

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

F.G

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.    6" Round Valve Box With Cover.

2.   Air/Vacuum Relief Valve

      Hunter PLD-AVR 3/4".

3.   3/4" Male x 1/2" Female

      Reduction Bushing.

4.   Techline 180 2-Way Adapter Tee.

5.   Techline Tubing.

6.   3/4" Crushed Gravel Sump.

7.   Brick Supports (Three).

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.   Top Of Mulch.

2.   Landscape Dripline Tubing.

3.   Tie Down Stake:

      Rain Bird LD16STK.

4.   Finish Grade.

NOTE:

Drip Irrigation To Be Staked Every

3'-0", And Before And After Every Turn.

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.   Techline Tubing.

2.   3/4" Male Adapter.

3.   3/4" Male x 1/2" Female Reduction

      Bushing.

4.   PVC Tee (SxSxT).

5.   PVC Lateral (Or Exhaust

      Header).

AR

LF

5

4

3

2

1

7

6

8

9

1011

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

NOTE:

Netafim, Or approved Equal, Drip Irrigation

Shall Be Installed As Per Manufacturers

Guidelines And Specifications For Local

Soil. All Drip Tubing To be Installed 4"

Below Finished Grade And Staked Every

3'-0", And Before And After Every Turn.

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

LF LF

AR
EC

EC

12

SIDE VIEW

SIDE VIEW

1.   6" Round Valve Box With Cover.

2.   Line flushing Valve by Hunter AFV-T .

3.   PVC Reducer Adapters S x 1/2"FTP

      (Size As Required).

4.   PVC  Lateral (Or Exhaust Header).

5.   Brick Supports (Three).

6.   3/4" Crushed Gravel Sump (1 Cubic Ft).

1.    Techline Start Connection.

2.    Techline Tee.

3.    Remote Control Valve With Disc Filter

       And PRV, See Irrigation Plan For Size.

4.    1" PVC Supply Header, Unless Noted

       As Otherwise On Plans.

5.    Techline Tubing Lateral, 18" O.C. with

       .9 GPH Emitters @ 18" O.C.

6.    Techline Cross.

7.    Planting Bed/Area Perimeter.

8.    1" PVC Or Poly Exhaust Header.

9.    Line Flushing Valve Plumbed To PVC Or Poly.

10.  Blank Techline Tubing (@ 50' O.C.).

11.  Air/Vacuum Relief Valve, Locate At High

        Point Of Zone.

12.  Perimeter Laterals 6" From Hard Edge.

13.  Tree Opening In Drip Line.

14.  Tree/Palm, See Planting Plans.

15.  Eco Indicator, by Hunter to be installed

        in each drip zone.

1.   Line Flushing Valve Plumbed To Techline

      Or Poly.

2.   Planting Bed/Area Perimeter.

3.   Techline Start Connection.

4.   1" PVC Or Poly Exhaust Header

5.   Techline Tubing Lateral, 18" O.C. with

      .9 GPH Emitters @ 18" O.C.

6.   Techline Tee.

7.   Techline Cross.

8.   Remote Control Valve With Disc Filter And

      PRV, See Irrigation Plan For Size.

9.   1" PVC Supply Header, Unless Noted

      As Otherwise On Plans.

10. Air/Vacuum Relief Valve, Locate At High

      Point Of Zone.

11. Blank Tubing Centered On Mound Or Berm.

12. Eco Indicator, by Hunter to be installed

      in each drip zone.

A

ICZ 101 Drip Control Kit - Flow 2 to 20 GPM

Not to Scale

B

ICZ 151-40 Drip Control Kit - Flow 20 to 60 GPM

Not to Scale

C

Line Flushing Valve

Not to Scale

D

Typical Air/Vaccum Relief

Not to Scale

E

Drip Tube Staking Detail

Not to Scale

F

Typical Dripline Start Connection

Not to Scale

G

Irrigation Layout Typical Regular Planting Area

Not to Scale

H

Irrigation Layout Typical Irregular Planting Area

Not to Scale

J

Eco Indicator - Swing Joint

Not to Scale

1

2

3

4

5

1 2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

10

1511121314

8109610

5 4 3

6

7

12

8119

10

11 6

5 4 1 2

3

6

7

10

11

7

1

3 6

6

11

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1.   Hunter Eco-Indicator

2.   Finish Grade

3.   Adjacent Mulch

4.   PVC lateral pipe

5.   Swing Joint

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. Jumbo valve box

2. Finish grade

3. Drip zone kit model ICZ-101-xx with

     filter (tip 45 degrees) regulator 25

     or 40 psi

4. DBRY Waterproof connectors (2)

5. 18-24" coiled wire

6. Sch 80 t.o.e. nipple

7. Main line pipe & fittings

8. Brick supports (4)

9. 3" depth min. of 3/4" washed gravel

    with commercial grade weed

    barrier

10. PVC slip unions (2)

DETAIL CALLOUT LEGEND

1. Super jumbo valve box

2. Finish grade

3. Drip zone kit model ICZ-151-40 with filter

    (tip 45 degrees) regulator 40 psi

4. DBRY Waterproof connectors (2)

5. 18-24" coiled wire

6. Sch 80 t.o.e. nipple

7. Main line pipe & fittings

8. Brick supports (4)

9. 3" depth min. of 3/4" washed gravel

    with commercial grade weed

    barrier

10. Lateral pipe and fittings

11. Pvc slip unions (2)

TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

NO. REVISION ISSUEDATE

DRAWN:

A

B

C

D

A

B

C

D

Under the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. as amended December 1, 1990, also known as

the "Architectural Works Protection Act of 1990", these documents are copyrighted

and are subject to copyright protection as an "Architectural Work".  The design,

spatial forms, ideas, compositions and arrangement of items delineated in this set of

plans are proprietary of Identity Architects.  unauthorized use of these plans can

legally result in the cessation of such construction or building being seized and razed.

CHECKED:

©  2023  IDENTITY  ARCHITECTS   INC.

1
1
1
 
T

r
a
v
i
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
H

o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
3

.
5

9
5

.
2

1
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
i
d

e
n

t
i
t
y
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

PROJECT NAME AND ADDRESS:

5 4 3 2 1

5 4 3 2 1

18050-04

CIVIL:

LJA Engineering

1904 W Grand Parkway N,

Suite 100

Houston, TX 77449

Phone    (713) 451 2861

Michael Faraj

LANDSCAPE:

LJA Engineering

3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 341 8091

Brett Gehring

STRUCTURAL:

CJG Engineers

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 305

Houston, TX 77042

Phone    (713) 780-3345

Fax    (713) 780-3712

Britt G. Gardner

MEP:

Salas O'Brien

10903 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 900

Houston, TX 77064

Phone    (281) 664-1900

Israel Moreno

OWNER:

GC Magnolia, L.P.

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE:

Gulf Coast Commercial Group

788 W. Sam Houston Parkway N.

Suite 206

Houston, TX 77024

Phone    (713) 412-5873

Email:  david.green@gulfcoastcg.com

David Green

ISSUE FOR PERMIT05.18.23

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER

SITE WORK FOR BLDGS A1 & A2

38860 SPUR 149/ 38870 SPUR 149

MAGNOLIA, TX 77354

L8-07

IRRIGATION DETAILS



wkalkman
Text Box
FIRE LANE

wkalkman
Text Box
FIRE LANE













wkalkman
Rectangle

wkalkman
Text Box
A200


























	PZC Agenda 10.19.23
	ITEM Minutes 9.21
	ITEM Sandra Dee FP
	ITEM Girasol FP
	ITEM Mag Village SP

